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ﬁm anﬁamsgmmoncr—: INVITING E-TENDER
1. W%Wﬁ@?@ﬁgﬁ«@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂé%@ﬁﬂmwmamwmﬁmﬁwﬂa

On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the
following work.

../ s :
Sl. fda=uT/ Description S Details
No. ; : ; ;
70 ThS & YA T.14 U AIRIA & SgaP PG 3R
o \ RIMAT o H fdggd &1 / Electrical works in Polymer-
1. P / Title of work complex & Establishment bundlng VRC and in bldg. No. 14
at70 acre.
5 sHfdE @ g 7| fuaeed/Hdensig03/04/2021-22 A 06.10.2021
g E-Tender Notice No. | VSSC/CMG/E03/04/2021-22 Dated 06.10.2021
3. i .;|f[?f[1'|‘§ 31 o $1.59 d4/Lakhs
[ Estimate cost put to tender ; ;
. | PEREA B AR 3 (@ / Three) TEM / Months
) Period of completion ;
3y forad dRA Ffaa _
I el 1 SIS B ST | i 06 10,2021 31 15,00 T Y 21.10.2021 F123.00 59
© | Sdl ®0/ Period during | £rom 45,00 Hrs. on 08.10.2021 to 23.00 Hrs. on 21.10.2021
which the tender document _
can be downloaded.
6. | Sl iR f&1ie 11.10.2021 BT 09.00 T I 22.10.2021 HY 12.00 Fo1 dH
' Bid clarifications From 09.00 Hrs. on 11.10.2021 to 12.00 Hrs. on 22.10.2021
7 W" Ef Lqﬁtjﬁt ; E'dlt.ﬁmfa f&ie 25.10.2021 B 23:00 T qH
’ iy e L Up to 23:00 Hrs. on 25.10.2021
receipt of tenders
8 w! IE! DE S dﬁ; Iéd fﬁrﬁxa; f&Aie 27.10.2021 &1 15:00 T
' } Jue date and Ume of | At 15:00 Hrs. on 27.10.2021
opening of tenders.
: [ (RTAS! U0 Flew1&iNG U Uegd =1 g aa"rtmamr
YT SH AR (FTHS / # Sfef@a sn
9. Earnest Money Deposit | NIL (Signed copy of EMD Declaration shall be submitted
(EMD) as referred in Point No. 7)




2. i ﬁlﬂﬂ@ﬁ%ﬂw HHcs / Ellglblllty Criteria for participation in tendering :-
Qﬁ@ﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁf@ﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬁqﬂmﬁm The agency shall fulfill the followmg COF‘IdIthHS

works — TTH TUT STHITS UsiihI0T 5T
qife¢ / Should have PF and ESI
registration *'

./ INgdl AIEE / Eligibility Criteria @mm%qﬁrﬁ@aw / Documentary
. Sl. No. o proof for the eligibility
‘ : (T B 3{Urs fHaI S / To be
. & scanned & uploaded)

Ta. |qieRdl & &1 Jifan Al & | i) ST e qur HragyT § waEta
ﬁﬁ%m@ﬁaﬁﬁﬁwaﬁ% IRt §RT SR gufd ymores &t
CRGIEIC] S BT | YA i Work orders and
HTSSTeh =4 Y Q1 foban g1 anfe Tl completion certificates issued by the
Should have satisfactorily completed the |  authority concerned to establish work
works as mentioned below during the experience.

| last 7 years ending previous day of last
date of submission of bids. i) Froft orféa g1 eI rdf &t qufar
i & T o, R ude @ g | FEVOE & Y S8 FHETr
SHTHTI AT H 40% A HHA LI / Three | (FId W B HerK off &1
similar works each costing not less than Bl ‘
40% of the estimated cost (OT/or) ‘Completion certificates for works
i. 3 A o, A Ude @) @rg | issued by Private parties shall be
ahferd AT ¥ 60% & &T T 2/ Two supported by _TDS (Tax Deducted at
similar works each costing not less than Source) certificates.
60% of the estimated cost (OT/or) -
iii. T WA B, R arTa sifed
AN & 80% & &H 7 8l / One similar
work costing not less than 80% of the
estimated cost.
T-i’IE'J’Note ’
[ Wﬁﬁwgw$ﬁa§ﬁw CRIEEIBREa ]
Similar works shall mean electrification of bUIldlng and connected works.

i. %QWWWH@,W@FWWWﬁ 7% Vfd ay &1 WUROT
RG] A W GAHM AT KR b g1 o1 anfe g, forgat
WWW@ﬁW@ﬁ%@W&%W% sifom fafy
GEACIRSId
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum,
calculated from the date of completion to last date of receipt of application
for bIdS .

i, %Wmﬁw-m$mﬁ$mﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁq$mWﬁ

I
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /
evaluation. :

dib. | DA HREU PR F AU AN /| U qUT STHSNS UoHH0r G- B T |
Applicable only for maintenance | Copy of PF and ESI registration

number




. |mwafdguasiwfgar: @ ﬁaga IfaeTPR & e

Applicable for electrical works only: Yy Uty \
dlicliepd & URY ey a1 oy fagqd WfEROT GRT | Certified  copy  of  valid
SR 3ferd @il qur ot & am faggd dfaereR argd=y | electrical contractor’s

AT TR license.

The bidder shall possess valid electrical
contractor’'s license of appropriate class and
category issued by Central or State Electricity
Authority. :

3. TAfder faws 4 dofiga qut Ffder ufshan gew &1 Yiam o3 Fifder ewards www tenderwizard.infisro’
mﬁm@gmmwm%uﬁaﬂmﬁmmmﬁaﬁﬁmﬁﬁ
- & WRT fAfaer ufar Yew Tow smgctems ifRs Hidusn
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.infisro by registering
with tender wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is
displayed in the above web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through
E-gateway. {

4. Ffae gxaaw o1 Seaas B 7F ¥ Rfdeer & el @ & e 98 8 sem Afieer gr
&mﬁsmmmﬁammﬁmmwﬁammmﬁmw%awﬁwﬁ
P & ol U8 UATd o IE fopar sia|

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer ellglble for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently
by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. T/a) Ffden, Fuita ursa & sam s i 9von & 9 89 9l ok 3= ot avelt & 9y
3ueirs farar ST e

Tenders should be accompanied with an Earnest Money Deposit declaration in prescribed
format and the same should be uploaded along with their bid.

sit/b)Afder T / STAE! § ge @ arar dedrel THUHURS giel B foren IehT g e/ @rdt
Td I ST 1S (Fterrsl)/ FREIS / AP Y I AT (TTUgSg), e wd geam
e a1 Tauaens T R Ry B o e gr1 SR el yHeE & wy
THUHUAS FENT YR F1U- TRgd BT g1 [0 / THI0G Fifder & Frad Ry / serd w8 Fra
fafyr 9% ag g =gyl meuﬁufﬁamﬁanmmmaﬁmaﬁmﬁﬁm
SFTafRel

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost should submit MSME UDYOG ADHAR
MEMORANDUM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi &
Village Industries Board (KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) /
Directorate of Handicrafts and Handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The
memorandum/certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender.

However, Earnest Money Deposit declaration in prescribed format should be uploaded
along with bid.

6. Iuded U 1 H Ry orgafa R ofk Ime R vy, Frefor ud srRamr v - e, g,
@%Wﬁﬁﬁaq@?ﬁamﬁl '



Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Head, Construction and Maintenance Division -
Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above. !

7. @a) Ffer @iemed fioa fif qur o s o1 Sewmeamy Frears / wur, Pmfo oa e
U/ WU Fm@TOfen # Fruffva wrew # ST wivon &1 g gxaraw vRgd o1 e TRy
ofe fifaer Wemm Ao ffy sk wan ot o1 SwnEaEs urw T8 grar em! fifder uwra
T AR W et fporememm
Original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format shall be submitted to the
Office of the Group Director / Head, Construction and Maintenance Group / Division on or

before due date and time of opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before due
date and time of opening of tender, the‘ tender offer shall be summarily rejected

b)ﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬂﬁ/%@@ﬂﬁ@?ﬁmmﬁ@w@éqﬁﬁﬁ SR U 5@ T GRAER,
THTHUHS JENT SR 9T AT USHEHRUT FHIOE Bt UG 818 Ui Ugd o=l =nfet| Sudad
U / GHTOTGE BT 818 Ufer gerr, fafor ua siReqor v - gy, doguefl, gar & emfay # Rifder
wia- &1 Fad fafy o) dur g7y w a1 394 Ugd, 5181 e 81 9o, Txil / WS URe Bl ¥ <o,
TR B | A Ffaer em @) R ol o) qur aea o a1 S99 ved §1E vl wre et € s
WA IR W FAfaer ydma & srdiopa fopar smam |

The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost should submit attested hard copy of MSME
UDYOG ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para 5 (b) above. The
hard copy of above memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group Director
/ Head, Construction and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date and time of opening
of tender. If hard cohy is not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the
tender: offer shall be 'summarily rejected. Also, original document of EMD declaration in
prescribed format shall be submitted to the Office of the Group Director | Head,
Construction and Maintenance GroupIDiwswn on or before due date and time of opening
of tender. If the same is not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender,
the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

8. Wwﬁuaﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁmaﬁﬁﬁ@?ﬂwﬁﬁﬁhﬂ
FTHS! P YU YRGT B §I TH1h] TG A0S sl Wieh T R 31 fagd Gdlen / GediceT
WWIW@W&W%W$W fAfdereR §RT U T 7T axdrasll &1
forega =0 ¥ Fteror faman e uﬁwwﬁiﬁéﬁﬁatﬁwwaﬁwﬁaﬂ?ﬁﬁaﬁ?ﬁ
RO Y SRAPR B Sl R T yRdral S A B ufgear 3g wfvet €Y fhar smemi g
sieht,AfdE faRiEe RfagreRt @ sawt gam & e @1 e 3, Faa <1 AfaeeR! t @id
wﬂsﬁﬁﬁwawaﬁﬁw%aﬁmmmwaﬁ?ﬁﬁam/ﬁ%m&nﬁ
DI UfshaT b S|
On the due date of opening, the Technical & ‘Commercial bid of those tenderers who
furnished EMD declaration only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid,
further detailed scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-
commercial bids, the documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any
tender, found as not fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will
not be considered for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been
qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened. separately on a specified
date (with due mtlmation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure
{ stipulations. : :



0. O WRIGTPT GIRT, SITI0 T / B0 ST o8t et am 5 2 a8t orafiy amaiey, oo Rrd &
2% TR, SrerT AEARad-i0 fFreure MR wega fReor e w1 Y weity e siet afyfy
v o yfvafda feor smem

An irrevocable Performance Guarantee shall be furnished separately by the successful
tenderer at 2% of the estimated value within 15 days from the date of issue of letter of
intent / work order. On completion of the work, the same will be converted as Security
Deposit. :

10. e wegd ®37 @ Ued sge PR, 10 fRw, @r@\‘rﬁ/uaﬁ ?ﬂ@@/sﬁﬂﬁ?\f@?ﬁ/
Ww/m@%/sﬁﬁmwﬁﬁwmﬁ@wwﬁﬂmmﬂﬁél

- Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission
of Group Director, CMG / Head CMD / Engmeer -SG/ Englneer-SF [ Engineer-SE / Engineer-SD.

11. HRA & ﬁsﬂvﬁﬁﬁaﬁwmmwmwamﬁﬁaaﬁmw
od 91 o] SR BIS HRUTFATe 51 [t a1 o bt Ffdershi ) g & &1 oiftfeR waar snash
m%ﬁﬁwﬂﬁaﬂ?ﬁﬁmﬁémﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁwmw?ﬁﬂéam
IR 1

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest

~or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any. or all the tenders received without
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

12.W$Wﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁawﬂwaﬂﬁwwmmmﬁaﬂﬁﬁmm
qhﬁ?h/mmﬁwﬁmﬁmmﬁaﬁmmmﬁﬁmwwwaﬁﬁétﬁmﬁml

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have
any claim what so ever on this account.

13. URA & B 3R F ff3er Wier sxAar wfiieo ffier @) gof w9 o 3w fft v e
WHR B P1 HRBR Gl gt AfdgreoR o) o T aeg R & i e g

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate
quoted. :

14. fAfde & &y & uer ar m&wﬁﬁéﬁu&mﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁagﬂvmmﬁwm
R i IR DI gBHD GRI Udd DI Ts (Afdgr sdfiprR v ot

- Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

15.ﬁﬁaﬁwmﬁwmfﬂmwmmwmmﬁwﬁaﬁﬁ:ﬁm$&wmﬁ
UIYfHedl &7 &1 fddheu T@ar sm

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers . in
accordance with the.policies of the Government from time to time.



16.

ﬁﬁawﬁﬁm%%%wumﬁﬁﬁammﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂmﬁﬂﬁaéﬁaﬂ?
B BT ¥g FER SriRd Uikt IHBT / JHH! BIS Toic @ RTAGR s039 39 G &1
A+ gfzrd 1 g o 39 Gy fant off epgar o 1 a1 3@ § 91 off I9% 9T Brid § 3R Sl
SidRees faurT & wrRa o sifter o Tl RTdeR g1d®er gRI 59 Id &1 Ieatd &3 IR
ID GRISH @1 T3 [Afder 35 o < st qur Tfaer AR g et

~ The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre

17.

18.

of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in
any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted
Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor would render
him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.

Ffae, Sudea wmr 1 e fAfaer wity 1 sifaw fafy wmea-ama 120 R 9 7=a @+
=ifet | FAfder @i, oft w15 Ffderer (ifier it 98 78 awar wfte) e waw
# faffée v srafy ssieR 30T yaTa 919w oET s ®10 |9 T SHmETe ois MiReeR
wfder R gvareR SEm 01 e qwaram @) wwo-dar Imsad e TR uRd SvEm
s vgan s 3 Ffagren #) v af sfre Fefya feor smem eiv fFeies srem s
FEs! faf wiedt oft 36 g # w10 gy el e T8 R

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of
the tender specified in Para 1 above If after the opening of tender, any tenderer(s)
withdraw or modify his / their bid durmg the period of validity of tender (including
extended validity of tender) specified in the tender document or If after the award of work,
any tenderer(s) fail to sign the contract, or to submit performance guarantee before the
deadline in the tender documents, the tenderer(s) shall be suspended for one year and

shall not be eligible to bid for works in any of the ISRO Centres / Units from date of i lssue
of suspension order. -

ﬁ%m%ﬁﬁ,wﬁﬁﬂ%@uwwmm|

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

\'S

* 39 UUTH / Deputy Head

Weadt - WG 7 CMD - Contracts



THAID1-ariOT o dieit R Fafiied gxaran siRen @1 78 ufd uvga 3 o, fora swa
© AR FfieTerR) % srdted fsor s
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE
REJECTED.

1. b 31 58 RN B 37 Taiftra MiASRT gRT S fobw g o ey |
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. HRHT RITUT B3 3g Jarod WieR) gR1 R} farw e Fw ity oo |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish- work experience.

3. UTAATHMCS & TR GHH Yebfal U o1 URHTU 1 T B BT aTasit T | .
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria. ' '

4, ol wiiéal g ot Sl gq St wHo Sy ([ W SIer T %) HYE 3 guidd gR
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax
Deducted at Source) certificates.

5. faggd dbar| & dArgd 1 uld |

Copy of valid electrical contractor’s license.

6. UIUW qu1 STHaTS Yol T 3 Uiy (@rLeh) |
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

7. Gfdar o G A & UET-1 F SER fovanede Pfaer & for Sfeaf@a ersfia gafe safy &
GRM 3 1T H UdS ot A Uiaagar gfed H3d g0 ad 38 1l ! ot (U8 9. $.53))

A list of completed works indicating value:of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as
per Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).
8. UH/TH & R/ PAN / TAN details. |

9. SOTATSTHT TR 919U / Earnest Money Deposit Declaration. ' !
10. R Ffed HU BT FUYRAT/ Company Profile with details.

11, SHCwe) Telenl AT /GST registration certificate. :

12, 31fcifed G¥dTa afe IS 61 Al / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.



